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QUESTION 1

When is a vendor consignment liability posted in SAP Materials Management? Please choose thecorrect answer. 

A. When goods are issued to a cost center 

B. When goods are transferred between stock types 

C. When goods are transferred between storage locations. 

D. When goods are received from vendor 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes (RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. Enter one supplierquote per RFQ. 

B. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

C. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included 

D. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 3

Which release strategy control prevents a planning run from changing the quantity on a purchase requisition in SAP
Materials Management? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Fixing indicator 

B. Release group 

C. Field selection key 

D. Release code 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

What does the material type influence in the material master in SAP Materials Management? There are 2 correct
answers to this question. 
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A. MRP type 

B. Procurement type. 

C. Quantity andvalue update 

D. Account group 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 5

Where can you set the automatic purchase order indicator in SAP Material Management? There are 2 correct answers
to this question. 

A. Quota arrangement 

B. Business Partner 

C. lnfo record 

D. Material master. 

Correct Answer: AD 
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